Minutes of ROLLESBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

held on Monday 6th December at 7.15pm

Present: Cllrs J Coote, S Day (Chair), S Ridout, H Thirtle.

Clerk: Sarah Hunt

3 Parishioners were present.

P C Gary May was in attendance (part).

Apologies and consideration of acceptance for absence.
Cllr R Rudrum – illness. Cllr B Sturrock – alternative engagement. C Tacon – Absent.

- 2. Members' declarations of interest and requests for dispensations. None.
- 3. The minutes from Full Council Meeting held on Monday 15th November 2021 were AGREED as a true and correct record and signed by the Chair.

4. Public Forum

The Meeting was addressed with regard to planning application 06/21/0970/D. Parish footpaths were discussed.

5. To receive any reports:

- 5.1 County Councillor A Grant not present.
- 5.2 District Councillors A Grant and L Mogford not present.
- 5.3 Police PC Gary May attended prior to the closure of the meeting.

6. Updates on matters not on the agenda.

It was NOTED that the precept and concurrent functions form had been submitted to Great Yarmouth Borough Council. The Band D figure increased from 343 to 351 for 2022/23. With £10,000 precepted this gives Council Tax of £28.49/property, and increase of £3.71 or 14.97% and a real time increase of £0.31/month over 12 months.

7. Planning.

7.1 To consider planning applications received from Great Yarmouth Borough Council prior to the meeting.

OBJECTION to be sent. Items of note:

Highways safety – Martham Road at this point has a vehicle survey which demonstrated that vehicles have not reduced speed when coming from the 60mph limit to the 30mph where the development is situated. Consequently with a narrow entrance/exit to the site there will be vehicular stacking in an area that is heavily trafficked and has a known speeding issue. Traffic calming should be addressed as part of any further development.

Footway – there is no footway from this development allowing residents to access the village, with the shops/schools/facilities.

Visibility – the adjacent hedges are situated on an earth bank, and the bank and hedges cause a visibility issue for any vehicles exiting the development. Neighbouring properties – neighbouring properties will be completely

Rollesby Parish Council, 58 Hercules Road, Norwich, NR6 5HH Email: rollesbypc@outlook.com Telephone: 07340028540

overlooked by the intended properties.

Highways Safety – This follows several other developments with access onto/from the same very short stretch of roadway. This would make four development highways access within a few hundred yards, including previous developments and the Hall Farm Animal Rescue which has recently been given approval and will, of necessity, have many traffic movements. With Back Lane opposite it makes an area of increasing concern for the Parish Council.

Clerk to request of District Councillors that this be called in. It was AGREED that Cllr S Day attend Committee.

- 7.2 To receive notification of any decisions by Great Yarmouth Borough Council/Broads Authority. None.
- 7.3 Settlements and Services consultation Broads Authority. No response to be sent.
- 7.4 Neighbourhood Plan. NOTED that the Examiner Report has been received and circulated. Plan to be available to residents on website.

8. Finance and Governance

8.1 It was RESOLVED to approve the following payments PROPOSED Cllr Day, seconded Cllr Coote.

Inland Revenue December made)	£48.80 (no payment to be	
Sarah Hunt – salary/homeworking	£221.27	
Sarah Hunt – wreath/phone credit	£45.00	
Norfolk Pension Fund	£74.89	
Broads Society membership	£16.00	
Eddies Gardening Services- 7 cuts Rollesby Broad	£315.00	
Pathway	£ 70.00	
Playingfield	£2250.00	
Community Heartbeat Trust refund G Tooke	£80.00	
Broadland Computers AVAST cloudcare (annual)	£20.00	
WAVE – Allotment Water direct debit	£48.15	
Burghwood Landscapes - churchyard cutting	£600.00	

NOTED the Inland Revenue account has been credited by £244.94 has been to the Parish Council HMRC account and no payment will be made until this has been offset to future payments.

- 8.2 No bank reconciliation available no bank statement received.
- 8.3 S106 money available to Rollesby for projects and discussion of any future projects. To note that a Cllr Grant has been asked to ascertain if the Badger Building agreement could be used to fund the bus shelter installation. NOTED.
- 8.4 Bowls Club agreement. CONFIRMED that £5.00 rental is received annually.

9. Highways.

- 9.1 The erection of two bus shelters on the A149. An update was received from Cllr S Ridout.
 - 9.1.1 Bus Stop at King George's. The meeting received and considered quotations. It was RESOLVED to

Rollesby Parish Council, 58 Hercules Road, Norwich, NR6 5HH Email: rollesbypc@outlook.com Telephone: 07340028540

accept the supply and install quotation from Macemain Amstad of £6,064.00. It was AGREED to apply for Highways 50/50 funding and to utilize the S106 money available for the project from Badger Building.

9.1.2 Bus stop on Norfolk County Farms land. No response yet received.

P C Gary May joined the meeting and item 5.3 was taken at this point. Parishioners are encouraged to report any areas of the Parish where they are feeling unsafe via the new 'Streetsafe' initiative. This is available on the Norfolk Constabulary website. This enables agencies to work together to address any issues.

10. Administrative Matters.

- 10.1 The meeting dates for 2021/22 were AGREED as submitted.
- 10.2 Defibrillator on School premises it was RESOLVED not to take on the maintenance costs. Cllr H Thirtle to approach District Councillors for a contribution.

10.3 Correspondence:

Email	Norfolk Co Co	Budget Consultation	Noted.
Email	Vattenfall	Community Benefit Fund	Noted.
Email	Broads Auth.	Notification of adoption of the marketing	Noted.
		guide	

11. Matters for next Agenda and information.

Bin at recreation ground to Recreation Ground charity meeting.

12. *Date of next meeting* – Monday 17th January 2021

In accordance with the Public Bodies (admission to meetings) Act 1960 the chair of the meeting RESOLVED to exclude the press and public during consideration of the following item due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

13. To ratify hours and salary of the Parish Clerk.

Contract to be amended to state 5 hours per week.

The meeting closed at 8.24pm.